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Christie Burns

From: Stuart Woodall 
Sent: 03 April 2024 13:45
To: Christie Burns
Subject: RE: Planning App 4/23/2174/0F1 - Change of Use from Existing Shop to Mixed Use, 

10-11 South Parade, Seascale
Attachments: unnamed document.pdf
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Hi Christie 
 
I have attached details of the cladding brochure for the external wall. 
 
The fan extract I have been advised is 450mm diameter as per the technical specification.  
 
With regards the Fire Door to the side elevation - the can be conditioned for this purpose 
 
 

Stuart Woodall RIBA 
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